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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012G54000416
Antonio Davis Jr ) A/WE M722240

AKA: ' ) Date of Offense: 3
Race: (NI Sex: gk Age: = ) S.C.Code § :
DOB: (R Ss+ GEmEnp ) CDR Code #: N
Address:  SNEESID ) JUN30 U
City,State,Zip: ) SENTE E

. H. 1
DL#: SID#: ) SC Totn of Appeals
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Pointing and presenting firearms at a person
in violationof § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122
ﬁ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS {_JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

: w/mj Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [)Defendant Waives Presentment t

The pie? is: DWI[ out Negotiations or Recommendation, gf Negotiated Se

(defendant’s initials)
ecommg€ndation by the State.

= 201190
K,S'IMPSONU\IICOLE SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for D ndant > \/ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the D(State Department of Corrections, [ z?my( ention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/month [] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ™  years
and/or to pay a fine of § __ —— _;providetthat upon the service of gz days/momhnd/or payment
of $ -_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for a3 Z)

tobation, which are incorporated by reference.,
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served-pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
8,

by the State Department of Corrections W
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registr¥ of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST[TUT[O[\'; D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing E]Ordered PTUP OHV’ \B 0> Wd 18] 7] Dt‘
Total: § ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment 309
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ s
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Corp. <S
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
-—*Fine: S Random-Drug/Alcohol-testing =
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklv/momhlv
§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) S100 g pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge} $100 S . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 3 Os:he—r-—_“_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ;
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) S during probation,
TOTAL b

~ Ve
it W o, O
Clerk of Court/ DeW k / 7
1
SCCA217 (03/2011) f Uﬁ UU

Court Repaorter







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF Richland ) ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000419
Antonio Davis Jr ; AJWHE: M722257
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~_3/3/2011
Race: “ Sex: 8B Age: L ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: Eﬁ#:“ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ;
oLy ok e ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[T}] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery Ist degree
in violation of § 16-03-600(c)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ["IMOST SERIQUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment 1p/Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

ce, Reqbmmendation by the State.

%ii <E}:ﬁhout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Se

A T: : . )
Jé — (704 % /0/190

(/S}MPSOM)NICOLE SC Bar# Defendant Anomey@e@l ~ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ! l ! days/momh? (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
1

andfortopayafineof§ _ =  ;provided that upon the service of o) days/momhnd/or payment
of $ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 3—0

years and subjeci to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

oBation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. /) L ¢
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viclence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Co mp\LF oV
[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  pPTUP Q_P.\.(_/' \% YW S ‘_',04 - 3,(%
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Emp]oyment
A : Wr>
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] oS
[] Serby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab.-or Job Corp.
7 May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random-Drug/Alcohol testing A
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 b pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 g . .
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 £ _____ paidto Public Defe‘nder Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 7 ;
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ot ol WG
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 by
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § %Appointed PD or\apbointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S during probation.
TOTAL $ '

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: RI&T'
Sentence Date: L )25

U o=
J &

Clerk of Court/ Deputy @legk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Richland ; ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4005920
Antonio Davis Jr ) AIWE: M722241
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/3/2011
Race: 4D Sex: M Age: 5 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0410
DOB: SN SS: EENEE )  CDRCode#: _ 0122
Address: SESEE )
City,State,Zip: SN ) SE .
DL&- SIDE- ) NTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Pointing and presenting firearms at a person
in violationof § 16-23-0410 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122
[N NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIQUS (CJMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As [ndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Jury. (defendant's initials)
: i egotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sent , Recogrimendation by the State.
J}M_ Arrateonis e ' DN;jz\/ /0170
C Bar# Defendant Attorney ﬂ[?fen ant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ifed to the % State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthsgyeary or (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of — ; providedthat upon the service of 2 days/momhandfor payment
of § -—_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for D

b/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serv%lmm to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections,
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred "] Def. Waives Hearing Cordered  pTUP A F4er 18 mo> ahd Ca».\()lc}-(ah oF
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employm‘em @0
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] W3
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. L
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
__*Fine: S Random-Drug/Alcohol-testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ) pmts. of § beginning
§ ]‘_1'1'_21 ]('?)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other'——_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £25 3 :
Proviso 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 5
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § ﬂ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ) during probation.
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ,

AYx WAl Code: 52[(1 /
Court Reporter: ’WGM/LQI’AQ/ g 5 nce Date: JA //1‘_3 -//5

SCCA/217 (63/2011)



